From: BALOCH, Zakia Naimatullah [mailto:zbaloch@who.int]

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:40 AM

To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; BHAYO,
Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: FW: Mehar Ullah Ucpo explanation letter

Dear Usman,

The said staff appeared very late in UCMO training, So he was marked absent. There is no
excuse on performance. The justifications given by said staff are non-satisfactory. Kindly issue a
warning letter and ask the said staff to avoid casual and non serious behaviour in future.

Thank you

On 27 May 2022 13:06, Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org> wrote:

Dear Dr. Zakia Naimat Ullah,

Concerning the below mentioned email kindly share your kind remarks and feedback for our onward
proceedings.

Regards,

M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Balochistan

Contact #: 0346-1019489

From: Usman Khan [mailto:usman.khan@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:12 AM

To: 'Zbaloch@who.int' <Zbaloch@who.int>

Cc: 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>;
'bhayom@who.int' <bhayom@who.int>

Subject: RE: FW: Mehar Ullah Ucpo explanation letter
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Dear Dr. Zakia Naimat Ullah,

Concerning the below mentioned email kindly share your kind remarks and feedback for our onward
proceedings.

Regards,

M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Balochistan

Contact #: 0346-1019489

From: Usman Khan [mailto:usman.khan@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 11:40 AM

To: 'Zbaloch@who.int' <Zbaloch@who.int>

Cc: 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>;
'bhayom@who.int' <bhayom@who.int>

Subject: RE: FW: Mehar Ullah Ucpo explanation letter

Dear Dr. Zakia Naimat Ullah,

Concerning the below mentioned email kindly share your kind remarks and feedback for our onward
proceedings.

Regards,
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M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Balochistan

Contact #: 0346-1019489

From: Usman Khan [mailto:usman.khan@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 11:30 AM

To: 'Zbaloch@who.int' <Zbaloch@who.int>

Cc: 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>;
'bhayom@who.int' <bhayom@who.int>

Subject: RE: FW: Mehar Ullah Ucpo explanation letter

Dear Dr. Zakia Naimat Ullah,

UCPO Mr. Mehar Ullah served with an Explanation on account of unapproved absenteeism and
casual attitude. The Said staff has shared his reply which is mentioned below.

In light of the shared reply in appended email, please share your kind remarks/feedback for
our onward proceeding.

Regards,

M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Balochistan

Contact #: 0346-1019489

From: Mehar Khan [mailto:mehark470@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 3:44 AM
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To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: Re: FW: Mehar Ullah Ucpo explanation letter

Respected sir,

I received the explanation letter for being absent dated 6th, 7th, 11th, 12th, and
18th April.

And for casual behaviour also,

There was a UCMO training at DHO office date 5th and 6th April and chaired by AC Dr Zakia. |
attend the training . On 6th April due to conveyance problem I reached 30 minutes late, | do
apologise for that.

| am well aware about the SOP's and never miss a single day during campaign. In my career as
UCPO.

About the reaming days during Ramadan | did field work but not reported. And | consider it my
negligence to not report to the office and | am very sorry for that.

| assure you that | will not give you an other chance to complain.

Please accept my apologies. I will be great full to you

Sincerely,
Meharullah

Ucpo kuch 11

11/5/2022
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On Mon, 9 May 2022, 1:36 pm Usman Khan, <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org> wrote:

Dear Mr. Mehar Ullah,

Explanation letter on account of unapproved absenteeism and casual attitude is enclosed for
your information and kindly share your reply ,your reply is still awaited

Regards,

M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Balochistan

Contact #: 0346-1019489

From: Usman Khan [mailto:usman.khan@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 4:14 PM

To: 'mehark470@gmail.com' <mehark470@gmail.com>

Cc: 'BALOCH, Zakia Naimatullah' <zbaloch@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>;
'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Mehar Ullah Ucpo explanation letter

Dear Mr. Mehar Ullah,
Explanation letter on account of unapproved absenteeism and casual attitude is enclosed for

your information and to share the reply within 48 hours. Please acknowledge this email upon
receipt.

Regards,
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M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Balochistan

Contact #: 0346-1019489



